



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 30, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 56, regarding speed bumps at Prentiss and Frost Streets, please be advised that such installations are a legal and logistical liability. Such artificial barriers are permissible on private ways but not on public ways.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls

Agenda # 6

S-736

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
56 regarding speed bumps installed at the
intersection of Prentiss and Frost Streets.

In City Council,

October 30, 1989

Placed on file